

This page last changed on Mar 23, 2009 by [gc](#).

[edit?](#)

# Table of Content

- [Table of Content](#)
- [1. Project Name](#)
- [2. Objectives](#)
- [3. Deliverables](#)
- [4. Functional Expertise of Membership](#)
- [5. Geographical Focus](#)
- [6. Initial Contributions](#)
- [7. Project Management](#)
- [8. Statement of Resource Requirements](#)

## 1. Project Name

Project Name  
Version: 1.0

## 2. Objectives

### 2.1. Purpose

The purpose of this project is to ...

### 2.2. Scope

The scope of the project is to provide ...

## 3. Deliverables

The project deliverables are specifications for..

## 4. Functional Expertise of Membership

Membership is open to experts who have broad knowledge in the areas ...

## 5. Geographical Focus

The geographic focus of the project is global

## 6. Initial Contributions

Initial contributions will come from a variety of sources. A call for contributions will be made for ...  
The following have expressed an interest in making such contributions:

# 7. Project Management

## 7.1. Team

|                      |                              |
|----------------------|------------------------------|
| <b>Project Chair</b> | <a href="#">nsam</a>         |
| <b>Editor</b>        | <a href="#">Bruno Prépin</a> |

## 7.2. Milestones

Estimated Open Development Process (ODP) milestone dates:

| ODP Step | ODP Name                       | Estimated Completion Date | Comment |
|----------|--------------------------------|---------------------------|---------|
| 1        | Project Proposal               |                           | Comment |
| 2        | Requirements List              |                           | Comment |
| 3        | 1st Working Draft              |                           | Comment |
| 4        | Internal Review                |                           | Comment |
| 5        | Public Review                  |                           | Comment |
| 6        | Implementation<br>Verification |                           | Comment |
| 7        | Final Release                  |                           | Comment |

# 8. Statement of Resource Requirements

Participants in the project shall provide resources for their own participation. The continued existence and functioning of the project team shall not require any additional resources from the UN/ECE secretariat other than:

- Establishing and maintaining the project team's public Web site pages with appropriate links, document download facilities, and items of interest;
- Establishing and maintaining the project team's public and private list servers.

## Table of Content

- [Relevant Documents](#)
- [Comment Logs](#)
- [Change Requests](#)
- [Contributions](#)
- [Presentation and Upload](#)

## Relevant Documents

- [P034 - Call for Participation]
- 

## Comment Logs

There are currently no attachments on this page.

---

## Change Requests

There are currently no attachments on this page.

---

## Contributions

There are currently no attachments on this page.

## Presentation and Upload

There are currently no attachments on this page.

### Upload Information

In order to categorize correctly, please use the following prefix in the filenames:

- **"Specification..."** for category "Specifications"
- **"CommentLog..."** for category "Comment Logs"
- **"ChangeRequest..."** for category "Change Requests"
- **"Contribution..."** for category "Contributions"
- **"Presentation..."** for category "Presentations"

No news found.

No news found.

## Agendas and Meetings

### Next Meeting

## Invitations and Agenda

## Notes

| Title | Author | Date Posted | Title | Author | Date Posted |
|-------|--------|-------------|-------|--------|-------------|
|-------|--------|-------------|-------|--------|-------------|

## Meeting Participation

[edit?](#)

### Registered Users

Group: **tbg18**



[Barbara COOPER](#)  
(bcooper)  
barb.cooper@aqis.gov.au



[Bruno Prépin](#)  
(bprepin)  
Bruno.PREPIN@agroedieurope.fr



[Corinne BALASA](#)  
(cbalasa)

### Contributions

#### Contributions of Page Information:

| User                  | Edits | Comments | Labels |
|-----------------------|-------|----------|--------|
| <a href="#">admin</a> | 2     | 0        | 0      |
| <a href="#">nsam</a>  | 3     | 0        | 7      |

#### Contributions of News:

| User                          | Edits | Comments | Labels |
|-------------------------------|-------|----------|--------|
| <a href="#">Claudio Meza</a>  | 1     | 0        | 0      |
| <a href="#">Gaëlle Cheruy</a> | 16    | 1        | 0      |
| <a href="#">Pottiau</a>       |       |          |        |

### Tracking

Unknown macro: {tracking-table}  
Unknown macro: {tracking-column}  
Unknown macro: {tracking-column}  
Unknown macro: {tracking-column}  
Unknown macro: {tracking-column}

|   |                                      |    |   |
|---|--------------------------------------|----|---|
| cbalasa@inspection.gc.ca  | <a href="#">Natascha</a>             | 0  | 0 |
|  <a href="#">Cécile BERTHOLIER</a><br>(cbertholier)<br>cbertholier@invico-group.com  | <a href="#">Pottier Yan</a>          | 1  | 0 |
|  <a href="#">Denis CAMARZANA</a><br>(dcamarzana)<br>dcamarzana@euroedi.com           | <a href="#">ZHANG Coen</a>           | 1  | 0 |
|  <a href="#">Drasko PAVLOVIC</a><br>(dpavlovic)<br>drasko.pavlovic@nzfsa.govt.nz     | <a href="#">Janssen admin</a>        | 40 | 0 |
|  <a href="#">Eva C P Chan</a><br>(echan)<br>eva@dagangnet.com                        | <a href="#">nsam</a>                 | 27 | 0 |
|  <a href="#">Frank COULMANN</a><br>(fcoulmann)<br>frank.coulmann@nzfsa.govt.nz       | <a href="#">CEFACT Administrator</a> | 27 | 0 |
|  <a href="#">Frans Van Diepen</a><br>(fvandiepen)<br>f.van.diepen@minlnv.nl          | <a href="#">Michel Lesourd</a>       | 0  | 0 |
|  <a href="#">Gaëlle Cheruy Pottiau</a><br>(gcheruy)<br>gcheruy@agroedieurope.fr    |                                      |    | 3 |
|  <a href="#">Jane THIBERT</a><br>(jthibert)<br>jthibert@inspection.gc.ca           |                                      |    |   |
|  <a href="#">Joseph J Southall</a><br>(jsouthall)<br>joe.southall@inspection.gc.ca |                                      |    |   |
|  <a href="#">Joëlle FELLOUS</a><br>(jfellous)<br>jfellous@invivo-group.com         |                                      |    |   |
|  <a href="#">Kazumi HIRAI</a><br>(khirai)<br>kazumi.hirai@gmail.com                |                                      |    |   |
|  <a href="#">Lyne BROSSEAU</a><br>(lbrosseau)<br>brosseaul@inspection.gc.ca        |                                      |    |   |
|  <a href="#">Martin BOERMA</a><br>(mboerma)<br>t.m.boerma@minlnv.nl                |                                      |    |   |

 [René](#)  
[ROGNANT](#)  
(rrognant)  
rrognant@fie-  
arsoe.com

 [Vacant](#)  
(vacant)